


 

   

STATEMENT OF AFFIRMATION 

As a developer for a portion of the Development Site, the undersigned endorses this Plan 

and will use commercially reasonable efforts to collaborate on its implementation. 

 

On behalf of CRG Services, LLC 

 

By:  CRG Services Management, LLC 

 

 

By: ______________________________ 

      Christopher P. McKee, President 

 

 

Date:  November 24, 2014 

 

 

















Questions from the U. S. Steel HQ Design Charrette 
Event Date: January 26th, 2015 
Event Time: 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
Event Location: Jeron X. Grayson Community Center 
 
What	  is	  the	  Parking	  Plan?	  
A	  parking	  study	  will	  be	  completed	  to	  evaluate	  parking	  capacity	  with	  each	  new	  
development	  for	  the	  planned	  28	  acre	  site.	  There	  was	  no	  parking	  requirement	  
for	  the	  Block	  D	  development.	  Based	  on	  the	  latest	  transportation	  study,	  there	  
will	  be	  a	  reduction	  in	  the	  amount	  of	  parking	  spaces	  once	  the	  development	  is	  
completed.	   As	   the	   overall	   28	   acre	   site	   continues	   to	   be	   developed,	  
consideration	  for	  at	  least	  one	  parking	  structure	  will	  begin.	  
	  
Is	  Open	  Space	  a	  “Buffer”	  to	  the	  residential?	  
Urban	   Open	   Space	   is	   a	   requirement	   of	   the	   SP-‐11	   district	   zoning.	   The	  
redevelopment	   of	   the	   Former	   Civic	   Arena/Lower	   Hill	   project	   intends	   to	  
designate	   10%	   of	   the	   land	   for	   improved	   Urban	   Open	   Space	   which	   will	   be	  
accessible	   to	   the	   public.	   According	   to	   the	   City	   of	   Pittsburgh's	   Office	   of	  
Sustainability,	   open	   spaces	   are	   intended	   to	   reduce	   flooding	   and	   sewer	  
overflow	  by	  absorbing	   large	  amounts	  of	   storm	  water,	  both	  replenishing	  our	  
groundwater	  supply	  and	  preventing	   the	  need	   for	   the	  water	   to	  be	  channeled	  
through	   our	   sewers.	   Open	   spaces	   also	   provide	   wildlife	   habitat,	   help	   to	  
maintain	  air	  quality,	  reduce	  urban	  heat	   islands,	  and	  provide	  green	  space	  for	  
neighborhood	  socializing	  and	  community	  building.	  The	  open	  space	  proposed	  
in	  the	  FLDP	  is	  intended	  to	  be	  the	  property	  of	  the	  USS	  development	  and	  will	  be	  
improved	   for	   limited	  public	   access.	   It	   is	  not	   intended	   to	   serve	  as	   the	  Urban	  
Open	  Space	  required	  under	  the	  SP-‐11	  District	  zoning.	  
	  
Any	  other	  development	  planned	  for	  Block	  D?	  
At	   this	   time,	   there	   are	  no	  planned	  developments	   for	  Block	  D	  outside	   of	   the	  
current	  US	  Steel	  Project.	  
	  
What	  is	  planned	  for	  retail?	  
PAR	  is	  currently	  working	  on	  an	  RFP	  to	  secure	  a	  Master	  Retail	  Developer	  who	  
will	  be	  responsible	  for	  planning	  and	  leasing	  retail	  space	  on	  the	  main	  level	  of	  
the	  US	  Steel	  building	  and	  for	  the	  entire	  site.	  Once	  the	  Master	  Retail	  Developer	  
is	  selected,	  they	  will	  initiate	  the	  process	  for	  soliciting	  retail	  tenants.	  	  
	  
Will	  there	  be	  Neighborhood	  supporting	  retail	  for	  Local	  businesses?	  
Once	  the	  Master	  Retail	  Developer	  is	  selected,	  they	  will	  initiate	  the	  process	  for	  
soliciting	  retail	  tenants.	  Local	  businesses	  will	  have	  an	  opportunity	  to	  lease	  the	  
retail	  space	  within	  the	  development.	  



	  
Would	  Child	  care	  services	  be	  a	  possible	  tenant	  on	  the	  site?	  
A	  variety	  of	  retail	   tenants	  will	  have	  an	  opportunity	   to	  rent	  space	  within	   the	  
new	  development.	  Each	  potential	  tenant	  will	  be	  evaluated,	  at	  the	  discretion	  of	  
the	   Master	   Retail	   Developer,	   based	   on	   uses	   permitted	   by	   zoning,	   city	  
ordinances,	  and	  other	  building	  usage	  criteria.	  
	  
What	  is	  Civil	  design	  timeline?	  
Some	   preliminary	   design	   work	   for	   the	   project	   has	   already	   started.	   It	   is	  
anticipated	  that	  the	  Civil	  Design	  will	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  3rd	  quarter	  of	  2015.	  
	  
When	   do	   you	   expect	   to	   notify	   when	   specific	   trades/vendors	   can	   be	  
introduced	  to	  the	  project?	  
There	  is	  a	  planned	  meeting	  scheduled	  for	  Feb.	  26th	  from	  4:30	  to	  6:30	  at	  the	  
Hill	  House	  where	  we	  will	   discuss	   the	   timeline	   for	  bidding	  opportunities	   for	  
the	  various	  trades.	  These	  and	  future	  pre-‐bid	  opportunities	  will	  also	  be	  posted	  
on	   the	   Civic	   Arena	   Development	   website,	  
www.civicarenaredevelopment.com.	  
	  
How	  will	  permit/pay	  parking	  be	  dealt	  with	  in	  and	  around	  the	  28-‐acre	  site?	  
There	  will	   continue	   to	  be	  several	   surface	   lots	  available	   for	  daily	  and	  special	  
event	   parking	   demand	   once	   the	   streets,	   infrastructure,	   and	   Block	   D	  
Development	   are	   completed.	   As	   the	   site	   continues	   to	   be	   developed,	  
consideration	  for	  parking	  structures	  will	  begin.	  
	  
Will	  there	  be	  a	  communication	  plan	  so	  that	  people	  know	  what	  is	  going	  on?	  
The	   most	   up	   to	   date	   information	   regarding	   the	   project	   site,	   construction,	  
special	   notifications,	   and	   parking	   can	   be	   found	   on	   the	   Civic	   Arena	  
Development	  website,	  www.civicarenaredevelopment.com.	  
	  
Status	  of	  building	  design?	  
The	  project	  design	  is	  currently	  in	  the	  Schematic	  Design	  Phase.	  
	  
How	  will	  Clayco	  address	  getting	  local	  M/WBE	  firms	  for	  the	  PRE	  Construction	  
activities?	  
Clayco's	   Minority	   Consultant,	   Marks	   &	   Associates,	   is	   actively	   engaging	  
M/WBE	   firms	   to	   discuss	   opportunities	   for	   work	   on	   the	   project.	   There	   is	   a	  
planned	  M/WBE	  meeting	  scheduled	  for	  Feb.	  26th	  from	  4:30	  to	  6:30	  at	  the	  Hill	  
House	   where	   we	   will	   discuss	   the	   timeline	   for	   pre-‐construction	   activities.	  
These	   opportunities	   will	   also	   be	   posted	   on	   the	   Civic	   Arena	   Development	  
website,	  www.civicarenaredevelopment.com.	  
	  



What	  is	  the	  USS	  Medical	  Clinic?	  
The	  current	  USS	  office	  building	  contains	  a	  medical	  clinic.	  USS	  does	  not	  plan	  to	  
include	  a	  medical	  clinic	  in	  the	  new	  office	  building.	  
	  
Where	  will	  possible	  USS	  Credit	  Union	  be	  located?	  
A	   final	   determination	   on	   the	   location	   of	   the	  USS	  Credit	  Union	  has	   not	   been	  
made.	  
	  
Interest	   in	   Residential	   M/WBE	   Developer	   –	   What	   is	   process	   for	   this	  
opportunity?	  
There	   is	   no	   planned	   residential	   component	   for	   the	   Block	   D	   Development.	  
There	  may	  be	   future	  opportunities	  on	  other	  parcels	  within	   the	  28	  acre	   site.	  
PAR	   through	   the	  CCIP	  Executive	  Committee	  will	   issue	  a	  Minority	  Developer	  
RFQ	  in	  Spring	  2015.	  
	  
How	  will	  Clayco	  deal	  with	  Local	  Development	  Coordination	  effort	  –	  Appears	  
to	  be	  a	  missing	  element?	  
Clayco	   is	  working	  with	   the	  City	  of	  Pittsburgh,	   the	  URA,	   the	  SEA	  and	  various	  
community	  organizations	  to	  determine	  the	  necessary	  steps	  we	  need	  to	  take	  in	  
order	  to	  coordinate	  with	  local	  development	  efforts.	  
	  
USS	  Museum	  should	  consider	  a	  Community	  history	  as	  part	  of	  Program	  
We	   can	   make	   a	   recommendation	   to	   US	   Steel	   that	   their	   museum	   be	   more	  
inclusive	   of	   the	   history	   of	   the	   city	   and	   the	   surrounding	   communities.	  
Ultimately,	  it	  will	  be	  US	  Steel's	  decision	  to	  make.	  
	  
Will	  Clayco	  look	  to	   local	  participation	  to	  address	  Project	  Engineering	  or	  Site	  
supervision	  roles	  during	  the	  Project?	  	  
There	   is	   a	   planned	   vendor	   outreach	  meeting	   scheduled	   for	   Feb.	   26th	   from	  
4:30	   to	   6:30	   at	   the	   Hill	   House	  where	  we	  will	   discuss	   vendor	   opportunities	  
through	  the	  various	  stages	  of	  construction	  for	  the	  project.	  We	  are	  looking	  to	  
utilize	   local	   vendors	  where	   services	  match	   our	   needs	   and	   it	   fits	  within	   the	  
development	  parameters	  of	  the	  project.	  
	  
How	  will	   Clayco	   engage	  with	   Community	   for	  Apprenticeship	   Programs	   into	  
Union	  since	  project	  will	  be	  UNION?	  
Clayco's	   Minority	   Consultant,	   Marks	   &	   Associates,	   has	   been	   working	   with	  
elected	   officials	   and	   many	   others	   in	   an	   effort	   to	   reach	   out	   to	   local	  
organizations	  and	  trade	  groups.	  
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